
TOWN OF HILLIARD
A Florida Municipolity

Apil 15,202t

Vio Email a n d/o r Han d- De I ive red
Town Clerk Lisa Purvis
lpurvi s@townofhi lliard.com

Dear Ms. Purvis,

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 7 of Emergcncy Ordinance 2020-02. and the

authority delegated to mc by the Tor,l'n Council pursuant to Section 3. no. 4 ofthe same ordinance.

I hereby renew Emergency Ordinance 2020-02 until April 22,2021 .

I would like to ask ),ou to post this renewal at Town I-lall and on our r.l'ebsile as rvell as to

circulate it among our Toum Council members. I conferred *'ith the Town Attomey regarding this

renewal and he approved its lbrm for lcgality.

Respectfully yours.

WLrl
Flovd L. V arbanr
Mayor, Torvn of Hilliard

P.O. BOX 249 HILLIARD, FLORIDA 32046 (904) 845-3555


